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Amber Potts

From: Andrew Troup

Sent: 10 May 2018 14:59

To: Kirsty Cassie

Subject: K, can you file this in the RWE consultation bit

 

 

From:    

Sent: 10 May 2018 11:24 

To: Andrew Troup  

Subject: RE: North Access 

 

Andrew 
 
I have now been able to speak to Matt Trigg about this.  Matt has been extremely busy working on the Tilbury project and 
other matters so apologies for the delay.  
 
Matt said that RWE is that they are willing to discuss this access with you but he feels it is unlikely they will be able to 
deliver it.  They cannot promise anything at this stage with so many moving parts prior to DCO submission.  It will be 
some time before their plans are sufficiently well known that they can make any commitments in respect of granting third 
party access across their site.  
 
Best regards 
 
John 
 
 
John Howells MRICS 

 
Electron, Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, SN5 6PB 
 

From: Andrew Troup   

Sent: 30 April 2018 19:22 
To: Howells, John 

Subject: RE: North Access 

 

Better? Route shown in green 

  

From:   

Sent: 30 April 2018 19:16 

To: Andrew Troup  

Subject: Re: North Access 

  

Thanks Andrew.  

  

The plan doesn't quite go far enough south.  I can't see the point of the rail cross or the development site itself? 
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John 

  

John Howells MRICS 

07825 863641 

Electron, Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, SN5 6PB 

  

From: Andrew Troup  

Sent: 30 April 2018 17:11 

To: Howells, John 

Subject: North Access  

  
J, as discussed. 
  
Andrew Troup 
Statera Energy Limited 
3rd Floor | 239 High Street Kensington 
London  | W8 6SA 
Tel: 020 7316 3263 
Mob:  
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